
From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Justin Turnbull
Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:26:58 PM
Attachments: SP-16-00005 DoubleK Preliminary Review -- Eng .pdf

SP-16-00005 DoubleK SurveyReview (2).pdf

Good afternoon Dusty,
 
Attached are the Public Works Preliminary Comments for the Double K Short Plat.
 
Thank you,
 
Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com;
enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW;
SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; RichElliott; Keli Bender;
Karen Hodges
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
 
Greetings. This message is a final reminder that the comment period for this application ends

tomorrow, January 19th, 2017 at 5 pm. Please follow the below links to view the materials. Thanks
all!
 
 
 
 
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (County Departments)
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (Outside County)
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202016/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch%20Master.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-16-00005+Double+K+Ranch+LLC
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us












 
 
 


 


411 N. Ruby St., Suite #1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 


KITTITAS  COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Mark R. Cook, Director, P.E. 


January 19, 2017 


 


County Survey review of Short Plat 16-00005 Double K 


 


Required Changes for Final Plat: 
1. The dashed lines adjacent to the West boundary of Section 5, within the 60’ Access 


easement should be identified. It is assumed these lines represent a driveway, but that 
should be clarified. 


2. The 60’ Easement adjacent to the West boundary of Section 5 should be labeled as 
“Existing”, “Herein Dedicated”, or “Created via separate document”. If the first or third 
option is used, the Auditor’s File No. shall be included. It should be noted that the 
easement as shown does not connect to Badger Pocket Road with the full 60’ ‘width. 


3. Any submittal which includes contours or elevations shall include a reference to the 
vertical datum used. 


4. The following corrections shall be made to the legal description: 


 Paragraph 2, Line 5: Southeast corner thereof: And thence East… 


 Paragraph 4, Line 6: to the center section line; thence North 89-59… 
 


Of Note: 
 Due to time constraints in meeting the deadline for county review, the County Surveyor 
 was unable to complete review of Lot Closure sheets. Closure review will be done, and if 
 any issues arise, Mr. Cruse will be contacted directly.   


 


Particular Elements of Code not enforced in this review 
1. 16.20.020(2)   Conflicts with RCW:59.09.050 
2. 16.020.040(15)   Unnecessary  
3. 16.024.030(2)   Refer to Surveyors discretion and RCW:58.09.120 
4.  16.024.050   Refer to Surveyors discretion  and RCW:58.09.120 
5. 16.24.160  Conflicts with RCW:58.09.080 
6. WAC:332-130-040(4) The South Quarter corner of Section 5 does not meet minimum  


   requirements of 2 section corner monument  ties, OR 3 reference  
   ties. Kittitas County has already identified and referenced this  
   particular corner, but has not yet filed a Land Corner record. It  
   is unnecessary for the surveyor to prepare the same   
   documents. 
 


 
Respectfully,  


 
Justin Turnbull 
County Surveyor 







 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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